

Mahmoud El Fiky

Pediatric and General Surgeon at Kasr AlAiny School of Medicine, Cairo University

mfiky@kasralainy.edu.eg

Summary

Clinical experience in Pediatric Surgery with Subspecialties in Neonatal Surgeries & Emergencies , Pediatric Oncosurgery , Plastic Pediatric Surgery including Burns Surgery & Laparoscopic Procedures in Children. Fair experience in Pediatric Urology & Thoracoscopic Surgery. Two years training in General Surgery & Surgical Emergencies. General Surgery included Colorectal, GIT , Endocrine & Breast Surgeries. Surgical Emergencies included Trauma both Adult & Pediatric. Extensive experience during the Revolution period with injuries ranging from GSWs to RCAs with Multitrauma & Mass casualties. Interested in Minimally Invasive Surgery applications in Pediatric Surgery. Looking forward to achieve training in Pediatric Transplant Surgeries, Fetal Surgeries & Robotic Surgery. Academic Experience in Supervision of medical exams of Undergraduates , Teaching Undergraduates, Training Master degree doctors & Supervision of Research & papers publishing in the Surgery department. Restructuring & Organization of Pediatric Surgery Department & Implementation of advanced EMR system. Interested in E-learning, E-medicine , IT, HMIS , PACS , etc...

Specialties

Pediatric Surgery , Neonatal Surgery , Laparoscopic Surgery, Plastic Surgery , Pediatric Urology , General Surgery , Trauma. Undergraduate teaching & Training. Research IT applications International affairs

Experience

International Affairs Committee Member at Kasr AlAiny School of Medicine, Cairo University

September 2012 - Present (2 years 5 months)

Establish connections with affiliated institutions, bridge between Cairo University and partners and outreach to potential organisations Responsible for managing active and activation of several treaties between Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University and United States of America

Consultant of Pediatric Surgery at As-Salam International Hospital

March 2012 - Present (2 years 11 months)

Lecturer (Instructor) at Kasr AlAiny School of Medicine, Cairo University

December 2011 - Present (3 years 2 months)

Established a Colorectal and GIT clinic at Cairo University Hospital that has published a few in one year
Plastic Surgery Laparoscopic Surgery

Surgeon at Kasr AlAiny School of Medicine, Cairo University

April 2006 - Present (8 years 10 months)

I recommendation available upon request

Visiting Surgeon at Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center

February 2013 - March 2013 (2 months)

One Month at the Colorectal Center One Month at the Pediatric Surgery department and Transplant Center

Affiliate Surgeon at University of Nebraska Medical Center

January 2013 - January 2013 (1 month)

Assistant Lecturer at Kasr El Aini School Of Medicine

September 2010 - March 2011 (7 months)

Trauma Surgery in the A & E Dept Experienced during the great January 25 revolution

Fellow Observer at Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Trust

June 2010 - July 2010 (2 months)

Visiting Fellow at University of Cologne

November 2009 - December 2009 (2 months)

Visiting Fellow at the Kinderkrankenhaus in Koeln , Germany

Publications

Dumbbell-Shaped Rhabdomyosarcoma: Two-Stage Surgical Resection

European Journal of Pediatric Surgery Reports July 17, 2014

Authors: Mahmoud El Fiky

Female neonate admitted to our hospital with an abdominal mass and a thigh mass that were connected as a single dumbbell-shaped mass. CT was done on admission that showed cystic swelling in the thigh with intra-abdominal extension passing under inguinal ligament, most probably lymphangioma. The patient was assessed and prepared for surgery starting with the abdominal part then after two days for the thigh mass. Distal pulses in the lower limbs were assessed intra- and postoperatively following both surgeries. The pathology report showed rhabdomyosarcoma of the embryonal type.

Isolated Thoracoschisis: Case Report and Review of Literature

European Journal of Pediatric Surgery Reports December 1, 2014

Authors: Mahmoud El Fiky

Abstract A full-term male baby presented at day 2 postnatal with Riedel liver lobe, stomach, and much of the bowel herniating through a thoracic wall defect located just above and lateral to the left nipple. Operative conversion into a gastroschisis-like defect with construction of a silo bag was done. On thorough review of literature, it was found that this is only the second male infant reported with isolated thoracoschisis.

Organizations

European Pediatric Surgeon's Association (EUPSA)

Member

June 2014 to Present

Egyptian Pediatric Surgery Association (EPSA)

Member

December 2012 to Present

British Association of Pediatric Surgeons (BAPS)

Member

June 2014 to Present

Projects

EMR implementation & optimization at Pediatric Surgery department

December 2013 to Present

Members:Mahmoud El Fiky

Egyptian Pediatric Surgery Association Website

November 2014 to Present

Members:Mahmoud El Fiky

Responsible of creating a new website for the EPSA that fits its image in 2015. Website is fully responsive with members area and dedicated forums for the members.

Languages

English (Native or bilingual proficiency)

Arabic (Native or bilingual proficiency)

French (Limited working proficiency)

German (Elementary proficiency)

Honors and Awards

For Contribution in saving lives during the 2011 Revolution

General Doctors Syndicate

2012

Skills & Expertise

General Surgery

Surgery

Laparoscopic Surgery

Clinical Research

Plastic Surgery

Healthcare

Pediatric Surgery

Pediatrics

Medical Education

Hospitals

Trauma Surgery

Burns
Teaching
Research
Pediatric Urology
Babies
Neonatal Surgery
Emedicine
IT Solutions
Web Design
WordPress
Social Media Marketing
SEO

Education

Cairo University

Doctor of Medicine (M.D.), General Surgery, 2009 - 2011

Cairo University

MSc., General Surgery, 2006 - 2009

Cairo University

BSc., Surgery and Medicine, 1998 - 2004

DET

IGCSE Cambridge, 1996 - 1998

Misr Language Schools

Elementary & Primary, 1986 - 1996

Honors and Awards

Graduated Medical School with Highest honors Best resident of Cairo University Pediatric Hospital in 2007

Interests

Academic Research, Colorectal Surgery, Fecal Incontinence , Hepatobiliary Surgery, Transplantation , Intestinal Rehabilitation , Vascular malformations , Oncosurgery , Laparoscopic Surgery , Robotic Surgery

Mahmoud El Fiky

Pediatric and General Surgeon at Kasr AlAiny School of Medicine, Cairo University

mfiky@kasralainy.edu.eg



1 person has recommended Mahmoud

"Mahmoud is a skillfull surgeon very well oriented onest creative & precise,i highly recomend him."

— **Malek Mansour USA**, was Mahmoud's client

[Contact Mahmoud on LinkedIn](#)